

Promoting Access to Individuals
with Disabilities Council Meeting
Thursday, January 15, 2019, 10:00 a.m.
Northwest Georgia Regional Commission
Rome, Georgia

Summary

Disabilities Committee Members Present:

Melissa Freeman
Loraine Green
Scott Jackson
Kim Linek

Disabilities Committee Members Absent:

Shelia Callaway
Johnathan Cook
Sheila Parker
Maia Santamaria
Paul Workman

Guests & Staff Present:

Terri Morgan
Phyllis Walker

Scott Jackson called the meeting to order. Mr. Jackson asked for a motion to approve the minutes (attached) from the previous meeting. Loraine Green made the motion to approve. Melissa Freeman seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

Terri Morgan discussed adding new members to the PAID Council. She asked the members to be thinking about individuals who might be interested in participating in the Council.

Mr. Jackson informed those present that he had sent a letter to Julie Turner at the Comprehensive One-Stop Center regarding a programmatic review of the Center. He stated that he had not gotten a response. Ms. Morgan suggested that Mr. Jackson speak with Ms. Turner at the WDB meeting on January 16th.

Ms. Morgan then discussed the Goals and Objectives with the Council. It was suggested that "University System of Georgia" be added to Item B. There was discussion regarding the lack of public transportation in our region.

Information was provided regarding the Georgia High School High Tech Program. The next Committee Meeting was tentatively scheduled for March 12, 2019, 10:00 a.m., location to be determined.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned.